
Q:\BOARDS\NWSSB\Agendas & Meeting Materials\2022\06 November 8\Binder\2022-11-08 Agenda.docx 

Northwest Senior Services Board 
November 8, 2022 
1:00 pm – 3:30 pm 

Virtual Meeting 
 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81919888762?pwd=NlVGa25Hd3VYbU9nSkJ5c3g3bDJSQT09 
 
Meeting ID: 819 1988 8762 
Passcode: 332247 
 
One tap mobile 
+12532158782,81919888762# US (Tacoma) 
 

AGENDA 
      Agenda Topic                        Action Required          Time 
 

 Call to Order      Motion     1:00 – 1:05 pm 
Barbara Pesola, Chair 
 Introduction of guests 
 Roll call 
 Review of July minutes 
 Announcements 
 Public Comment 

 
 Executive Director Updates Information   1:05 – 1:30 pm 

 Agency Updates  
 Legislative Updates 
 State Council on Aging Fall Gathering Review 
 Preliminary Annual Report (Tentative)  
 2023 Schedule   

 
 Board Members  

- Introduction  
Skagit County – Mike Shaw  

- Terms expiring June 30, 2023 
     Skagit County – Alberta Horn 
     Whatcom County – Jodi Sipes, Douglas Cornelsen, Jana Finkbonner 

 
4. NWSSB Committees                                                 Discussion    1:30 – 2:15 pm  

Breakout Discussions 
      



Q:\BOARDS\NWSSB\Agendas & Meeting Materials\2022\06 November 8\Binder\2022-11-08 Agenda.docx 

4. Break       2:15 – 2:30 pm 
 

5. State Council on Aging Update (SCOA)      Information     2:30 – 2:40 pm  
 

6. Updates from our Communities                                 Information    2:40 – 2:55 pm 
 

7. Adjourn                                                                            Motion  
 
 
 
Anyone needing special accommodations to participate in a meeting should contact NWRC at least 48 hours in 
advance of the scheduled meeting. 
 
 

For more information, please contact the NWRC office at (360) 676-6749 or 1-800-585-6749, 
600 Lakeway Drive, Bellingham, WA 98225. 

 



 

1 
Q:\BOARDS\NWSSB\Agendas & Meeting Materials\2022\06 November 8\Binder\2022_9_13 Draft NWSSB Minutes.docx 

Northwest Senior Services Board Meeting Minutes  
 

September 13, 2022 

Members Present In-Person: None 
 
Members Present via Zoom or Telephonically:  Carl Bender, Shirley Bennett, Shirley Forslof, 

Alberta Horn, Mary Kanter, Kathleen O'Connor, Barb Pesola, Jodi Sipes, George Edward, Georgiann 

Dustin, Jennifer Lautenbach, Stephen Shubert 

 

Members Absent: Jana Finkbonner, Wendy Gilbert, Marshall Gartenlaub, Denise Irey, Bob Monize, 

Doug Cornelsen, 

 

Staff Present Zoom or Telephonically: Amanda McDade, Bethany Chamberlin, Ryan Blackwell, 

Darla Smith 

 

Guest: Cameron Akita 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order (Barb Pesola) at 1:03 PM 
 
Review of July Minutes:  
Motion put forward by the Board President, Barb Pesola to accept the minutes from the July 12, 2022, 
meeting.  
 
Motion was made to approve the July 12, 2022, meeting minutes by George Edward and seconded 
by Shirley Bennett. Motion Passed.  
 
Announcements:  
 
Public Comment:   
Stephen Shubert requested the NWRC URL so the Island County Senior Center can link to the 
NWRC website. Darla will email to Stephen Shubert.  
 
Jennifer Lautenbach informed the group that September 20th is national voters registration day. The 
Lynden Community Center is having an event to update voter registration information and signatures. 
As people age signatures change and it is good to update your signature from time to time.  
 
Executive Director Updates 
Amanda McDade, Executive Direction 
 

• Agency Updates – NWRC is following the national employment trend and experiencing a very 
mobile marketplace. We have been able to successfully recruit and hire many new 
professionals for the agency. Staff are investing a lot of time training new employees. NWRC is 
continuing to mask in the workplace. Because we have been getting mixed feedback about 
continued masking in the workplace, we sent a staff survey out to gather more information 
from them about their feelings on safety in the workplace. The Governing Board approved 
requiring newly hired staff to be vaccinated for COVID-19. There is not a current 



 

2 
Q:\BOARDS\NWSSB\Agendas & Meeting Materials\2022\06 November 8\Binder\2022_9_13 Draft NWSSB Minutes.docx 

recommendation for mandating boosters. We are experiencing an unusually high number of 
staff out on medical leave for a variety of reasons.  
 

• Fiscally we are on track. Watching the rate of inflation and effective COLA, looking at 
additional wellness benefit. Expanding Behavioral Health Program.   

 

• Legislative Updates – NWRC will continuing building on last year’s initiative to keep funding for 
case management with inflation so that we do not fall behind again.  
 

• 2023 Budget – The 2022 budget is on track, and we are starting to look forward and planning 
the 2023 budget. Fiscal staff will be meeting with the management teams to discuss funds 
needed to continue to support current initiatives and grow programs moving forward.   
 

• Success stories – NWRC is gathering program success stories and sharing with employees, 
partners, and board members. Moving forward we will share the stories with the NWSSB 
through Board packets and email. Amanda McDade will reach out to Stephen Shubert and 
Carl Bender regarding sharing the information with their communities.  

 
NWSSB Committees 

Breakout Discussions 

 

Break 

2:15-2:30 

 

Presentation 

Cameron Akita shared a presentation on the Older American’s Act. There was a question about 

widely distributing the survey to the communities. The survey will be sent to NWRC who can then 

further distribute the survey. There was a request for the slideshow. A copy of the presentation can 

be found on the NWRC website.  

 

Updates from Our Communities 

• Georgian Dustin – SCOA has been on summer break. There is a virtual conference coming up 

in October. Georgian can email Beth and Amanda a link with information about the conference. 

 

• Shirley Forslof – Bellingham Senior Center has a Flu Vaccine clinic happening today.  

 

• Stephen Shubert – The San Juan Senior Center has applied for a grant through the 

Community Foundation to strengthen caregiving on the Island. Voters approved purchase of a 

nursing facility dedicated to Medicare and Medicaid eligible clients.  

 

• Georgian Dustin shared that there an initiative to raise wages and benefits for home 

providers/caregivers. The State Legislators need to hear from their constituents supporting this 

initiative. Motion was made by Stephen Shubert that NWSSB writes a letter of 

recommendation that increased funding for caregivers be a legislative priority in the coming 

2023 legislative session. Jodi Sipes seconded the motion. There was additional discussion 

https://nwrcwa.org/media/dynamic/files/910-the-older-americans-act-of-1965.pdf


 

3 
Q:\BOARDS\NWSSB\Agendas & Meeting Materials\2022\06 November 8\Binder\2022_9_13 Draft NWSSB Minutes.docx 

regarding the need to increase both wages and benefits. Motion passed. Amanda McDade 

will work with Ryan Blackwell to draft a letter.  

 
Adjourn:  

Motion was made by Barbara Pesola that there being no further business this meeting is adjourned. 
Motion seconded by Georgian Dustin. Motion passed.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 3:19 pm 
 

________________________________ 
Darla Smith, Office Supervisor 
 
 
 
Reviewed and approved by the Northwest Senior Services Board at the November 8, 2022, meeting. 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Barbara Pesola, NWSSB Chair 
 



 

2023 Draft Meeting Schedule 
 
 

NW SENIOR SERVICES BOARD 
(22 members appointed by their respective counties) 

 
Regular Meetings begin at 1:00 PM and end at 3:30 PM 

January 10 Regular Board Meeting Bellingham 

March 14 Regular Board Meeting Mount Vernon 

May 9 Regular Board Meeting Bellingham 

July 11 Regular Board Meeting Mount Vernon 

September 12 Regular Board Meeting Bellingham 

November 14 Regular Board Meeting Bellingham 

 
 

2023 may offer hybrid meeting opportunities depending upon need and available resources.  


